
Lisa Ruden 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mark Nahra 
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:21 AM 
Lisa Ruden 
RE: Resolution 
Sioux Avenue Parcel Deed and Resolution.docx; COMPLETECERT L-B(E66).doc; 
Resolution and completion certificate 7162024.pdf 

Here is t he deed and resolution. As soon as Dan signs the deed, I will scan and send a signed copy. 

Project (J187) awarded to Graves Construction for $606,737.87. 

Mark J. Nahra, P.E. 
Woodbury County Engineer 
759 E. Frontage Road 
Moville, IA 51039 
Phone: 712-873-3215 or 712-279-6484 
Fax: 712-873-3235 
Email: mnahra@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

From: Lisa Ruden <lruden@woodburycountyiowa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:18 AM 
To: Mark Nahra <mnahra@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Tish Brice <tbrice@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Faye Hill 
<fhill@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Kyle Gates <kgates@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Jacob Gilreath 
<jgilreath@woodburycountyiowa.gov> 
Subject: Resolution 

Resolution #13, 784 sale of parcels along Sioux Avenue in Correctionville 

I will need a hard copy and an electronic copy in word format. 

I will also need to know who the bid for project L-B(J178)- 73-97 went to and for how much. 

Thanks 
Lisa 








